

CONTACT

8435767808

priyabawankar04@gmail.com

😯 Ganj Para, Durg (C.G.)

SKILLS

- Fashion Illustration
- Design Development
- Pattern Development
- Teamwork and Management
- Application and Elements of Design
- Presentation
- Design Process
- Fashion Styling
- Garment Construction
- Fashion Show Coordinator
- Fashion Show Choreography

TOOLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Reach Fashion Studio
- Reach CAD
- Corel Draw

Priya Bawankar

FASHION DESIGNER

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate Fashion Designer having expertise of 6+ years in teaching and management. I worked as a Center Head for Dream Zone School of Creative Studies and AllD. I have trained 200+ students in Fashion and Interior Design field.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. Fashion Design and Technology

2010-2012

MATS University, Raipur

Bethany Vidyalaya, Durg

CBSE Board

2009-2010

EXPERIENCE

Visiting Faculty

May 2022-Present

Avish Educom, Durg

• Trained 200+ students

Center Head and Senior Fashion Faculty

May 2016- April 2022

Avish educom, Durg

- Overall Management and Coordination for Fashion, Interior, Graphics, Animation and Photography Departments.
- Management of Social Media Content for Fashion, Interior, Graphics,
 Animation and Photography Departments.
- Designed course content for Fashion Design.
- Coordinated and Managed fashion show in Bangalore Fashion Week –
 17th and 18th editions.
- Coordinated Design, Managed and Choreographed Sparsh 2 and Sparsh - 3 Fashion Show (Annual celebration of Avish Educom)

OTHER EXPERIENCES

• Founder of Swastik Weavers and Designer

2020-Present

Manufacturing of pure hand-woven fabric material and handcrafted items (accesories)

• Founder of Silhouette Label

2015-Present

Customization for complete family collection

• Apollo India (Shubhkamna Design Studio)

2012-2015

Senior fashion designer for Men's Wear Collection (Ethnic and Indo-Western)

REFERENCES

• Avish Educom, Durg (info.avisheducom@gmail.com)

9425235009

 Apollo India (Shubhkamna Design Studio) (apolloindia egmail.com)

9229225372